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Yvonne Woﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 4:06 PM
Ta: ANG Richard

Cc: Yvonne Wang (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: FBQ 7544M. Claim SOMO2H78

Dear Richard

We have completed both the surveying as well as the fire investigation, we will not require the Insured Motorcycle
anymore.

The CCTV footage is currently with SPF and they are in the midst of the investigations due to the new leads received.

Best Regards,
Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: ANG Richard [mailto:richard.angbs@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: FBQ 7544M. Claim SOMO2H78

Hi Sherwin,

Thanks for the update on the SCDF.

Please advise do you/your surveyor still need to view the motorcycle as we are offering insured the total loss
settlement.

Also did SCDF update you on the CCTV footage?
Thank you.

Regards

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapare 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888
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50 Years
in Sangapore

Please consder the environment before peinting this massags

Thii messags i confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA excepl whaere provided for in a written sgreemant betwesn you and XA, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, eithers whole or partial, is prehibited., if you are not the intended recipient of the messapge, please notify the sender

mmediately

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited, If
you are not the Intended reciplent of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 5:31 PM

To: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FBQ 7544M. Claim SOMO2H78

Dear Richard

Attached is the SCDF report.

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technlcal Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Emall: SherwinBeh®@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blic 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 1:41 PM
To: ANG Richard

Subject: FBQ 7544M. Claim SOM02H78

Dear Richard

We have completed the fire investigation for FBQ 7544M, attached is our fire investigation report. We will forward the
SCDF fire report once received.

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Emall: SharwinBeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

—-—Disclaimer-—-

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd



or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.

-—--Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read. use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.
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Fire Report Application

Your request for the Fire Report has been confirmed and the amount of SGD170.00 will be deducted from
your account. You will receive the report within 8 working days upon completion of investigations. Please
quote the following transaction number when making enquiries.

@ Download Tax Invoice/Recelpt

Transaction Number: FR2020022704611 Date/Time: 27/02/2020 15:13
INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and Time 23/02/2020 14:40

Location of Fire BOON TAT ST OPEN CARPARK LOT BOO73

Fire Involved FBQ7544M

REQUESTOR DETAILS

Requestor Type Insurance Companies

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID S57308076H

Name of Applicant YVONNE WONG

Company Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

Company UEN

Company Reference Number CS/ASM20003142/Ryd3

CONTACT DETAILS

Mode of Collection Emall

Main Contact No. 62563561 Offica No.

Handphone No. Fax No. 62564315

Emall Address SURE@LKKAUTO.COM

Address Block No. 51 Floor No. 01 Unit Ne. 25

Streel Name UBI ABE 1
Bullding Name PAYA UBI IND PARK Postal Code 408933

PAYMENT DETAILS

Payment Mode Credit/Debit Card

EP Reference No. 5B27B7E398756607403253

PSi Reference No. 5c1id9a8-ad45-4b14-Beee-601 106623355

Total Fees SGD170.00



SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE TAX INVOICE/RECEIPT
91 UBI AVENUE 4

SINGAPORE 40BBZ7

/3 TELEPHONE: 6280 0000
i GST REG NO: MG-B400000-5

Name | YVONNE WONG Receipt No : 582787B398756607403253
Address : 51 UBIABE1 Date/Time : Z7/02/2020 15:13
#01-25 PAYA UBI IND PARK eService ID . FR2020022704611
Singapore 408933
S/No Payment Mode Description Reference No Net Amount GST Gross

(7% GST) Amount

1 Cradit Card Fire Report FR2020022704611 170.00 0.00 170.00
Total
ik 170.00
(SGD)
REMARKS:

Data and Tima [23/02/2020 14:40] - Location of Fire [BOON TAT ST OPEN CARPARK LOT B0073]

Note: This is a computar genarated recaipl. No signature is required. Receipt |s void if payment Is dishonoured.



Yvonne Wuna !LI(I{ Auto)

From: SCDF Payment Acknowledgement <donotreply@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:17 PM
To: SUR
Subject: Order Confirmation
CyberSource’
Tha it o papEment
Receipt Date: 02-27-2020
Order Number:
FR2020022704811

Billing Information

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
YVONNE WONG

51 UBI AVE1

#01-25 PAYA UBI IND PARK
SINGAPORE

5G

408833

SURBLKKAUTO.COM
52583561

Payment Details Order Total

Visa Total amount SGD 170,00
ARAENOONARNT 1 89

Please keep a copy of this receipl for your records
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 27/02/2020

Survey Details:

Date of loss 23-Feb-20
Date of appointment 26-Fab-20
Date of survey 26-Feb-20
Location of survey YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Yehicle number FBO7544M

Make and Model YAMAHA GDR155A

Date of registration 09/12/2019

Excess 5 .

Market Value 5 9.500.00

Parf Rebate s 3,031.00

MNett Loss 5 5,469.00

Repair details:

[Initial Estimate | TOTAL LOSS |
Proposed/Revised cost:

Parts 5 -

Check items (estimate) 5

Labour 5

Total 5 -

Lump Sum(if applicable) 5 -

|Number of days for repair | o




LB P4l © -
S0 A i, S-S AN &SI STEE AL RN, S SR e i e nitnEial § 4% o lmd WiV
Remarks:
VEHICLE RECOMMENDED TOTAL LOSS. PENDING FIRE
INVESTIGATIONS.,
Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Proposed repair cost S
Loss of use 5 |no. of days
Loss of rental 5|no. of day:
Loss of income 5|no. of days
LTA search fees 5
Others 5
Proposed Total HVALUE!
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Service Request Details
Claim
SOMO2HT8B

Reference

None

Loss Date
February 23, 2020

Report Date
Feb 25, 2020 12:00:00 AM

Request Date
February 25, 2020

Cue Date
February 25, 2021

Vendor Mame
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Fire
Actions

MNext Step
Finish the work

Vehicle Information



MiaKe
YAMAHA / GDR155A (AEROX)

Model
YA

Service Address

LR N

Primary Contact/Insured

ABD RAHIM MUHAMMAD FADHLI BIN

726 WOODLANDS CIRCLE, #01-144, 730726, Singapore

98629351

Claim Handler
ANG Richard

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
1) Yew Tee (Kaki Bukit) 2) Fire case

Messapes Invoices Histary Documents Assessment Metrics MNotes
Document Type Document SubiType
Reports & Statement ¥  Others r
+
NAME B Accident Statement
TYPE Reports & Statement
SUB-TYPE
AUTHOR Merimen

DATE UPLOADED



1THFE

S5UB-TYPE

AUTHOR

DATE UPLOADED

NAME

TYPE

SUB-TYPE

AUTHOR

DATE UPLOADED

NAME

TYPE

SUB-TYPE

AUTHOR

DATE UPLOADED

NAME

TYPE

SUB-TYPE

AUTHOR

HEPOrTs & STatermnent

Others

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

February 27, 2020

B AXA Immediate Advice - FBQ7544M,pdf

Reports & Statement

Others

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (ODJ

February 27, 2020

W P2373321_C)_00001_1.pdf

Forms / Claim Documents

Policy Schedule / Covernote / Certificate of insurance

DHIWAR Namrata

February 25, 2020

B P2373321_NB_00001_1,pdf

Forms / Claim Documents

Policy Schedule / Covernote / Certificate of insurance

DHIWAR Namrata



NAME W HEU/588M INS GIApat

TYPE Reports & Statement

SUB-TYPE GIA Report

AUTHOR DHIWAR Namrata

DATE UPLOADED February 25, 2020

NAME I OD PRI EMAIL FROM WORKSHOP. pdf
TYPE Letters and Correspondence

SUB-TYPE Workshop

AUTHOR DHIWAR Namrata

DATE UPLOADED February 25, 2020

NAME I OD PRI EMAIL FROM WORKSHOP.msg
TYPE Letters and Correspondence

SUB-TYPE Workshop

AUTHOR DHIWAR Namrata

DATE UPLOADED February 25, 2020



' LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) = Mant

! Service Request Details
Claim
S0MO2H78

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
February 23, 2020

Report Date
Feb 25, 2020 12:00:00 AM

Request Date
February 25, 2020

Due Date
March 3, 2020

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Fire
Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Decime Work M st Worl

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
FBQ7544M



LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD QD) = har

Moae
YAMXXX

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

Messages Invaices Histary Documents Assessment Metrics Notes




DHIWAR Namrata
\

From: YT(KE) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Manday, February 24, 2020 6:36 PM

Te: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FBQ7544M AXA DOA 23/02/2020 FIRE CASE
Attachments: FBQ7544M SAS.PDF

Categories: Namrata

Hi Motor Survey,
Kindly arrange Survey Before Repair at Kaki Bukit for attached Fire Case.

Thank you,

Best Regards
MAY

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Lid
Hranch Office:

Synergyia kB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
#01-61, Singapore 417800

Office: 6TO2 3113

Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

h% AMase congogr (e amywonment bofone ponting this e

Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the ldentified
feciplent(s) lo whom It s addressed. If you are not an Intended recipient, please raply to us immediately and delete this message fram your
system. You may not copy or usa it for any purposa, or otherwise disclose Iis contants 0 any person



DHIWAR Namrata
h

From: YTIKB) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:36 PM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Mator Survey

Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FBQ7544M AXA DOA 23/02/2020 FIRE CASE
Attachments: FEQ7544M SAS.PDF

Categories; Namrata

Hi Motor Survey,
Kindly arrange Survey Before Repair at Kaki Bukit for attached Fire Case.

Thank you.

Hest Regards

Yew Tee Automuobile Tech Pre Lid
Branch Office:

Synergy(@ KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
#01-61, Singapore 417800

Office: 6702 3113

Email: ytauto2f@singnet.com.sg

h.-‘g pletase concar (e emenoment before prindng fhrs ema

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains canfidential infarmation which may be privileged. It is intandad sclaly for the dentified
recipient(s) lo whom It Is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system, You may not copy or use it far any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents 1o any person.



MYTI20024557 | Yew Tes Actomobie Tech Pt Lid - Kaki Bukii
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24002020 18:28
SUBMITTED BY- Toh Lal Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pieasa repart carmectly the detads of the accident to speed up ihe cisims procass

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Informalicn provided must be as truthful and accurats as pessible. Any willul misrepresantation or withclding of material facts may allow Insurance campanies t

repudiate policy Rability

4_The |ssue and acceptance of this Farm by Insurance companies is nol an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance companas
5. Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police for Investigation.

€. This repart will be Torwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire astabiished by the General Insurance Assaclation of Singapors [GIA] for
archiving and Ihat copies of this repart will, for a fes, be made svailabls upen application by interested partiss

7. By the ladgement of e report io the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repart af ihe cenire and 1o coples of the report balng mads svailabls

alaresakd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

24/02/2020 18:29

23/02/2020 02:40

BOON TAT ST OPEN CARPARK LOT BDO73
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regisierad Ownar
NRIC No

Emall Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternaliva Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modei

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
lime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

It No, Pleasa state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveraga

Fleal Palicy

Policy Number

Covar Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparignce

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBQ7544M

MUHAMMAD FADHL] BIN ABD RAHIM
SXAN8220

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-88629351
OFFICE-88628351

YAMAHA
GDR155A [AEROX)

PRIVATE USE

YES

MOTORCYCLE

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO

VMZP2Z3IT3321

MUHAMMAD FADHL| BIN ABD RAHIM
SXXNXO220

12/04/1996

INDOOR

03/08/2018

1 YEAR AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-8B629351

OFFICE-OBE29351
NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 18



Address APT BLK 726 WOODLANDS CIRCLE #01-144
Postcode 730726

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicie Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle a

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parsan(s)
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance.

mber of Passengers (Including Driver)

alls of Polica Ac
Jetalls of Police Actior

Was the sccident reported 1o the palice? YES

3553 "3

If Yes,Please state which Palice Station
Palice Station Name WOODLANDS EASTN.PC
ROAD: 3 WOODLANDS DRIVE 63 , POSTCODE: 737820 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Address SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was notica of intended Prosecution given? NO

mmmmumn YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2of 18
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Sketch Plan #2
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP322)

Folice Station Of Origin

Woodlands East N.P.C,

3 Woedlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737850
Tel No: 1B00-7672993

o

1aof2
Report No. L/20200223/2008

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No. Station Diary No.
23/02/2020 05:31 ___A20200223/0023 8
Name Of Informant = ~ |Address
MUHAMMAD FADHLI BIN ABD RAHIM APT BLK 726 WOODLANDS CIRCLE #01-144
SINGAPORE 730725 i
ID Type / ID No. Contact No.
NRIC NO/ S8811822D Home/Office Mobile
98629351
Nationality Emall Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Occupation Sex Age te of Bith [Race
Student Male 23 12/04/1896  |Boyanese
Institution/School Name Language
ITE EAST
Date/Time OFf Incident Localion Of Incident
23/02/2020 D2:40 BOON TAT STREET SINGAPORE
ILOT BOCG73
Brief details.

On 22/02/2020 at about 2340hrs, | parked my motoicycle bearing FBQ7544M, at the open space carpark
of Boon Tat St in Lol BOOT3. Thereaftar, | went to Church St.

On 23/02/2020 at about 0240hrs, | retumed to my motorcycle and discovered it was already bumnt (1
Furthermore, upon my return Police and SCDF officers had slready altended and put out the fire on my
motorcycle. At that point of time, there were other motorcycles parked beside my motpreycle. However,

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
L/ Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD SYAFIQ BIN ABDUL MANA%’

Signature Of Infarmant:

Farr

Signature Of Interprater Date/Time:

Mot applicable 23/02/2020 05:31
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
L / Woodlands Police Divisional Investigation Branch /

Sr Staff Sgt NG YU HOW

Contact No.: 636849355

Authentication Stamp

2

FUPOD hotline number: EB420645
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

2

SINGAPORE 1

SINGAPORE _ A
20f2

POLICE REPORT (NP322) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. L/20200223/2008

none of them were as badly damagead as mina.

| am making this cover report to submit to my insurance company for claims purposes.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:

L/ Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD SYAFIQ BIN ABDUL MANAFSD} ﬁﬂ%’

Signature Of Interpreter: Data/Time:

Not applicable 231022020 05:31

Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

L / Woodlands Police Divisional Investigation Branch /

Sr Staff Sgt NG YU HOW

Cantact No.: 63648355

Authentication Stamp FUPQ hotline number; 68420645
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» Backto Dnrh;'!nturing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Cramer 1D Type Singagore MEIC
Dwmad ID) L)
S B e e — e ———
Wehatle Mo FBRO 754404
Wehacin 1o ba Exporind e
Intardedd Deregatratian Daie 47 Fab 2030
kel Mike VARAARA
wahit s Modsi GDR155A [AERDNG
Primary Colowr [TV ]
tarwst mrturing Yeur 1%
Enging baa CLIBEODFIA0Y
Chamim Na PAHISGASADE )05 L0484
Siwiimyem Posees Output:
Oipen Marke! Vil 17, 385.00
Driginal Aegisiratan Date 09 Dec 201F
Firyt Ragtration Dats: 09 Dec 201¥
Trarwher Count 1
drrual KEF Paid; 135800
L 2L ¢ s i S S ————— |
PARF EhgiblEry L]
PARE Elgikibty Expiry Dale
PARF Retrate Amaunt 30,00
T e s T e e —————
COE Expury Dade D8 De= 2079
COE Calegewy O « Matarcyile
COE Perad{Teary) 10
O Posd 131.78% 00
COE Retade Amousi 3.03100
Tirtal Rebate Amimni §3.071.00

The Information contsned herpin iy corvect 2 5t 37 Feb 2000

OK
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SINGAFPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

FIRE REPORT

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

INCIDENT NO 120200223/0085

FIRE REPORTED ON : 23 February 2020

TIME OF CALL :© 02:30:48 hrs

STATION

COVERAGE Marina Bay Fire Station

LOCATION OF FIRE

Open Space Car Park (B0O73)
Along Boon Tat Strest

2. INCIDENT INFORMATION

FIRE INVOLVED: The seat of a2 Yamaha motorcycle (FEQ7544M) at the motorcycle parking lot

METHOD OF EXTINGUISHMENT: By members of public using dry powder fire extinguishers.

FROBABLE CAUSE OF FIRE: Incendiary

DAMAGE SUSTAINED: As a result of the fire, the motorcycle was damaged. Adjacent motorcycles
including but not limited to a KTM motorcycle (FEQ1858P) and anothar KTM motorcycle
(FBG3147E) sustained varying degrees of heat and smoke damage

3. FATALITY/INJURY INFORMATION

NAME PINFIN

ADDRESS DEADMNJURIES
SUSTAINED

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

REPORT CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

EHUANG WEI KANG
|for COMMISSIONER
| SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

This 15 @ computer generated Fire Report. No signature is reguired




«

Re:lA of Ol Vehicle FBQ7544M

Type
@ Question

Message
HI LKK, pls advise if your surveyar or investigator stil| need to view the motarcycle. If not, | will need to inform
Ol to check if he want to de-reg the motorcycle himself. Thank you.




